

EXHIBIT 1

In connection with this pending renewal application under File No. 0344-EX-RR-2013, it is requested that upon grant of the renewal the Commission:

- Delete the frequency 120.1 MHz from the license; and
- Add the frequency 121.725 MHz as a substitute.

As the Commission is aware, in November/December 2013, the FAA requested that BAE Systems agree to delete the frequency 120.1 MHz from the license, and add the frequency 121.725 MHz as a substitute.

Specifically, on 11/21/13, BAE Systems agreed to this substitution – please see 11/21/13 email on the following page from BAE Systems’ Richard Ball to FAA’s Lorena Carvajal.

On 12/2/13, the FAA confirmed the issue (see following page) and advised that “the coordination number NG T140000 [should be used] when submitting the frequency change to renew the subject application.”

Accordingly, BAE Systems requests that upon grant of the renewal the FCC delete the frequency 120.1 MHz from the license, and add the frequency 121.725 MHz as a substitute.

NOTE: This exhibit is being added to the ELS file for the pending renewal application, although BAE Systems is unaware of any additional processing will require any additional substitutions or modifications to the currently authorized frequencies. BAE Systems respectfully requests that Commission staff advise BAE Systems of any additional issues which can be resolved through similar negotiation.

*From: Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov [mailto:Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 3:56 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Subject: Re: FW: BAE*

Jeff,

I verified and the FAA is only requesting the frequency change from 120.1 MHz to 121.725 MHz.

Regards,

*Lorena Carvajal
Federal Aviation Administration
Spectrum Engineering Office AJW-1C2
202-267-7051*

*From: Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov [mailto:Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 5:19 PM
To: Ball, Richard C (US SSA)
Cc: Moynihan, George (US SSA); Rummel, Jeffrey; Mario.CTR.Jimenez@faa.gov
Subject: Re: Experimental License Under Call Sign WE2XMO - NG 123324*

Rick,

Thank you and please use coordination number NG T140000 when submitting the frequency change to renew the subject application.

Regards,

*Lorena Carvajal
Federal Aviation Administration
Spectrum Engineering Office AJW-1C2
202-267-7051*

*From: "Ball, Richard C (US SSA)" <richard.c.ball@baesystems.com>
To: Lorena Carvajal/AWA/FAA@FAA
Cc: "Moynihan, George (US SSA)" <george.moynihan@baesystems.com>, "Rummel, Jeffrey (Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com)" <Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com>
Date: 11/21/2013 01:52 PM
Subject: Experimental License Under Call Sign WE2XMO*

Dear Ms. Carvajal,

It was nice talking with you yesterday.

I have investigated the situation with our Air Force program and the 120.1 MHz frequency allocation.

It will cause no problem for us to shift our test frequency to 121.725 MHz.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Rick Ball